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1 The Regulations are currently codified in the 
Code of Federal Regulations at 15 CFR parts 730– 
774 (2009). The violations occurred in 2004 and 
2005. The Regulations governing the violation at 
issue are found in the 2004 and 2005 versions of 
the Code of Federal Regulations (15 CFR parts 730– 
774 (2004–2005)). The 2009 Regulations establish 
the procedures that apply to this matter. 

2 50 U.S.C. app. § 240 1–2420 (2000). Since 
August 21, 2001, the Act has been in lapse and the 
President, through Executive Order 13222 of August 
17, 2001 (3 CFR 2001 Comp. p. 783 (2002)), which 
has been extended by successive Presidential 
Notices, the most recent being that of August 13, 
2009 (74 FR 41.325 (Aug. 14, 2009)), has continued 
the Regulations in effect under the International 
Emergency Economic Powers Act (50 U.S.C. 1701, 
et seq.) (IEEPA’’). 

3 31 CFR part 560. 

reviewer’s ability to participate in 
subsequent administrative review or 
judicial review. 

Comments received in response to 
this solicitation, including names and 
addresses of those who comment, will 
be part of the public record for this 
proposed action. Comments submitted 
anonymously will be accepted and 
considered; however, anonymous 
comments will not provide the 
respondent with standing to participate 
in subsequent administrative review or 
judicial review. 

Reviewers may wish to refer to the 
Council on Environmental Quality 
regulations for implementing the 
procedural provisions of the National 
Environmental Policy Act at 40 CFR 
1503.3 in addressing these points. 

Responsible Official 

The Forest Supervisor of the Kootenai 
National Forest, 31374 U.S. Highway 2, 
Libby, MT 59923, is the Responsible 
Official for this project. The Record of 
Decision will identify the land 
management activities to be 
implemented in the project area 
including urban interface fuels 
treatments, vegetation management, 
watershed rehabilitation activities, 
wildlife habitat improvement, access 
management changes, including road 
decommissioning, monitoring, and 
whether or not a Forest Plan 
amendment is necessary. The Forest 
Supervisor will make a decision on this 
project after considering comments and 
responses, environmental consequences 
discussed in the Final SEIS, and 
applicable laws, regulations and 
policies. The decision and supporting 
reasons will be documented in a Record 
of Decision. 

Dated: March 24, 2010. 
Paul Bradford, 
Forest Supervisor, Kootenai National Forest. 
[FR Doc. 2010–7486 Filed 4–1–10; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 3410–11–P 

COMMISSION ON CIVIL RIGHTS 

Agenda and Notice of Public Meeting 
of the Nebraska Advisory Committee 

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to 
the provisions of the rules and 
regulations of the U.S. Commission on 
Civil Rights (Commission), and the 
Federal Advisory Committee Act 
(FACA), that a planning meeting of the 
Nebraska Advisory Committee to the 
Commission will convene by conference 
call at 2 p.m. and adjourn at 
approximately 3 p.m. on Thursday, 
April 22, 2010. The purpose of this 

meeting is to continue planning civil 
rights projects. 

This meeting is available to the public 
through the following toll-free call-in 
number: (866) 364–7584, conference call 
access code number 65896860. Any 
interested member of the public may 
call this number and listen to the 
meeting. Callers can expect to incur 
charges for calls they initiate over 
wireless lines, and the Commission will 
not refund any incurred charges. Callers 
will incur no charge for calls they 
initiate over land-line connections to 
the toll-free telephone number. Persons 
with hearing impairments may also 
follow the proceedings by first calling 
the Federal Relay Service at 1–800–977– 
8339 and providing the Service with the 
conference call number and contact 
name Farella E. Robinson. 

To ensure that the Commission 
secures an appropriate number of lines 
for the public, persons are asked to 
register by contacting Corrine Sanders of 
the Central Regional Office and TTY/ 
TDD telephone number, by 4 p.m. on 
April 19, 2010. 

Members of the public are entitled to 
submit written comments. The 
comments must be received in the 
regional office by May 3, 2010. The 
address is U.S. Commission on Civil 
Rights, 400 State Avenue, Suite 908, 
Kansas City, Kansas 66101. Comments 
may be e-mailed to 
frobinson@usccr.gov. Records generated 
by this meeting may be inspected and 
reproduced at the Central Regional 
Office, as they become available, both 
before and after the meeting. Persons 
interested in the work of this advisory 
committee are advised to go to the 
Commission’s Web site, http:// 
www.usccr.gov, or to contact the Central 
Regional Office at the above e-mail or 
street address. 

The meeting will be conducted 
pursuant to the provisions of the rules 
and regulations of the Commission and 
FACA. 

Dated in Washington, DC, March 29, 2010. 
Peter Minarik, 
Acting Chief, Regional Programs 
Coordination Unit. 
[FR Doc. 2010–7406 Filed 4–1–10; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 6335–02–P 

DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE 

Bureau of Industry and Security 

Action Affecting Export Privileges; 
Aqua-Loop Cooling Towers, Co. 

In the Matter of: 09–BIS–006, Aqua- 
Loop Cooling Towers, Co., P.O. Box 966, 

Folsom, CA 95763, and 116 Hopper 
Lane, Folsom, CA 95630, Respondent. 

Order Relating to Aqua-Loop Cooling 
Towers, Co. 

The Bureau of Industry and Security, 
U.S. Department of Commerce (‘‘BIS’’), 
initiated this administrative proceeding 
against Aqua-Loop Cooling Towers, Co. 
(‘‘Aqua-Loop’’) pursuant to section 766.3 
of the Export Administration 
Regulations (the ‘‘Regulations’’),1 and 
section 13(c) of the Export 
Administration Act of 1979, as amended 
(the ‘‘Act’’),2 through the issuance and 
tiling of a charging letter as to Aqua- 
Loop that alleges that Aqua-Loop has 
committed five violations of the 
Regulations (‘‘Charging Letter’’). 
Specifically, these charges are: 

Charge 1: 15 CFR 764.2(d)—Conspiracy 
to Export Items From the United States 
to Iran Without the Required Licenses 

Beginning at least in or about June 
2004, and continuing through at least in 
or about April 2005, Aqua-Loop 
conspired or acted in concert with 
others, known and unknown, to violate 
the Regulations or to bring about an act 
that constitutes a violation of the 
Regulations. The purpose of the 
conspiracy was to export items subject 
to the Regulations from the United 
States to Iran, via the United Arab 
Emirates (‘‘U.A.E.’’), without the 
required U.S. Government 
authorization. Pursuant to section 746.7 
of the Regulations, no person may 
engage in the exportation of an item 
subject to both the Regulations and the 
Iranian Transactions Regulations 
(‘‘ITR’’),3 without authorization from the 
U.S. Department of the Treasury’s Office 
of Foreign Assets Control (‘‘OFAC’’). 
Pursuant to section 560.204 of the ITR, 
an export to a third country intended for 
transshipment to Iran is a transaction 
subject to the ITR. 

In furtherance of the conspiracy, the 
conspirators, including Aqua-Loop, 
participated in a scheme to have Aqua- 
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